From:
To:
Subject: External] Re: Night of Noise - New Details Added!

Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 8:20:54 AM

Hi .

A few students from Lane Tech in Chicago, who are friends with one of my students, would like to meet us there
this Friday, as they will be staying with my student at their house up in WI this weekend. I'm not sure how to go
about this as far as permission slips. They would provide their own transportation and pay their own way for
admission. I don't mind being their "supervisor," but I'm just not sure of the legalities of it. What do you think?

On Eri, Mar 22 2024 at 12:56 2™ [ - =
I----------- ------------1
j Another plea from the GSAs of District 300~

1
1 Consider this a third (and potentially final) invite for your groups to join us as we celebrate Night of Noise!

I The Night of Noise traditionally occurs in the evening hours of Day of (NO) Silence as a way for students to
: gather together and break free of their earlier protest.

: Who: High School GSA groups from across Illinois AND Wisconsin!

1 What: The Night of Noise event will have a dance room on the first floor and a quieter event room on the

I second floor. There’s also a cool-off balcony where the students can rest and overlook the beautiful waters of
I Crystal Lake!

: Where: The Quarry, Crystal Lake, IL 60014

g When: April 12, 7pm-10pm

1 Cost: $15 per student

I Why: The concept is to gather LGBTQ+ youth in a safe space where they can dance, celebrate, and enjoy
1

. good company.

~**_CHECK OUT THESE DETAILS~*~*~
A masquerade-themed dance with a craft table for masks
A Frog Hunt for prizes (and mini toy frogs)

Just Dance and Kahoot Competitions

DJ CASH ERA IS HOSTING (an Official DJ for the Chicago Bulls,
member of the Jordan Brand's Global Women's Collective, and a DJ
at some of Chicago’s top hottest venues)

I Space is limited, so please fill out this Google Form ASAP. We only have so many spots left at this point for
! GSAs to join us! If you happen to know of GSA sponsors in the area who are not on this list, please let me
g know or forward this information to them!

1
1 Thanks everyone!





